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Rivera, Maribel

From: Vicky Yanes [Vicky@appelrouth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:00 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Zaheer Edoo

Subject: P02000036780 -ALTAF, INC
Attachments: image001.gif, image002.jpg; image004.jpg

To Whom It May Concern,

Please change the mailing address for this company to:
&

6602 Mimosa Court,

South Miami, FL 33143

Please change the E-mail address for this company to:

zedoo@vepgatt.com

Thank you,

-

Vicky Yanes
Office Manager

999 Ponce de Leon Boulevard

Suite 625

Coral Gables, Florida 33134

Coral Gables : 305-444-0999, Ext 253
Ft. Lauderdale: 954-728-8989

Key West : 305-296-6444

Toll-Free ; 877-446-0999

Facsimile : 305-443-5171
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The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is intended only for the use of

the person{s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution
or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-

mail and destroy all copies of the originol message.

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. Federal Tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding
penalties under the internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter
addressed herein.
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